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Tender for the purchase and delivery of low-emission mechanical street sweepers 

 

Clarification No. 2 

 

Clarification Requests 

 
Question 1: Kindly explain if engine  with  97 / 68 / EU Stage IIIa . EU homologation is what 

you are looking for and expecting into the tender. 
 
Answer 1: The engine specified in the tender must meet the emission limit values listed 

in EU Regulation 2016/1628 Stage V of land-based non-road mobile 
machinery (NRMM) for compression ignition engines having a power of 40hp. 

 
Question 2: Kindly inform if the total price  of 80,000.00 eighty thousand euros is for the 

whole tender or each machine. 
 

Answer 2: The sum is for all four sweepers. 
 

Question 3: The value requested for the tender is 80,000 euros. Is this per machine? Or 
total value for 4 machines? 

 
Answer 3: The sum is for all four sweepers. 
 
Question 4: The tender is requesting a euro 5 engine or better, meaning that a euro 5 

engine will be accepted. Euro 5 engines on such machines are prohibited 
according to the new EU legislation. The minimum requirement imposed by 
the law is stage 5 for such machines. Can you kindly clarify? 

 
Answer 4: The engine must be a Stage V engine capable of meeting the emission limit 

values of the same engine power as listed in EU Regulation 2016/1628. 
 
Question 5: It is requested a maximum height of 2 meters. Would a height of 2.1 meters be 

accepted? 
 
Answer 5: The height that will be accepted is that which is defined in the technical 

specifications 
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Question 6: The  tender is requesting a four cylinder engine. If a 3 cylinder engine is capable 
to reach the same level of power, performance and more fuel efficiency will 
this be accepted? 

 
Answer 6: Only a four cylinder engine as specified in the technical specifications will be 

accepted. 

 
 

All other tender documents, conditions and requirements, which are not superseded by this 

Clarification, remain in place.  

 

 


